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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA SEALED COMPLAINT 

- v. - Violations of 18 U.S.C. 
§§ 371, 875(d), 1951, and 2

MICHAEL AVENATTI,
COUNTY OF OFFENSE:

Defendant. NEW YORK 

- - - - x 

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK, ss.: 

CHRISTOPHER HARPER, being duly sworn, deposes and says that
he is a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
("FBI"), and charges as follows: 

COUNT ONE 

(Conspiracy to Transmit Interstate 
Communications with Intent to Extort)

1. In or about March 2019, in the Southern District of
New York and elsewhere, MICHAEL AVENATTI, the defendant, and 
others known and unknown, knowingly, and willfully, did combine,
conspire, confederate, and agree together and with each other to
commit an offense against the United States, to wit, 
transmission of an interstate communication with intent to 
extort, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
875(d). 

2. It was a part and an object of the conspiracy that 
MICHAEL AVENATTI, the defendant, and others known and unknown, 
unlawfully, willfully, and knowingly, and with intent to extort 
from a corporation any money and other thing of value, would and
did transmit in interstate commerce a communication containing a
threat to injure the reputation of a corporation, in violation 
of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(d), to wit, 
AVENATTI and a co-conspirator not named as a defendant herein
("CC-1") devised a scheme to extort a company by means of an 
























